From: francis.mcnulty@sce.com
Sent: 2/4/2011 11:21:38 AM

To: fri@cpuc.ca.gov (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); jtp@cpuc.ca.gov (jtp@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Singh, Amrit P (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APSS);
Kim, Ann (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AHK4);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); bruce. foster@sce.com
(bruce.foster@sce.com); Buchsbaum, Craig (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMB3); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Harvey, Kent M
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Kmh51); Dore, Jay
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JDD8); Linda.Sullivan@sce.com
(Linda.Sullivan@sce.com); Schavrien, Lee (LSchavrien@semprautilities.com);
Rose, Randall G. (RRose@sempra.com); Caron, Mark T
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MTC950200634);

akbar jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); Russell. Worden@sce.com
(Russell. Worden@sce.com); Steinberg, Andrew (ASteinberg@semprautilities.com);
Pong, Johnny J. (JPong@semprautilities.com); Stephen.Pickett@sce.com
(Stephen.Pickett@sce.com); Douglas.Snow@sce.com (Douglas.Snow(@sce.com)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Draft Resolution on Tax Legislation

Joel, Frank -

Attached is a redlined and "clean" version of SCE's proposed changes to the
document Ann Kim sent to you yesterday on the draft resolution regarding
the 2010 tax legislation. Also attached is SCE's proposed memo account
language, which we envision as an attachment to the resolution. As we
discussed, SCE does not agree that a memo account is needed for us given
our commitment to update our 2012 GRC to reflect this legislation. Our
understanding is that a revised draft resolution would be issued this

coming Monday and there would be further opportunity to comment. Please
call if you would like to discuss further.

(See attached file: Draft Resolution W-4867 - Memo Account Proposal -
redline SCE.doc)(See attached file: Draft Resolution W-4867 - Memo Account
Proposal - with SCE changes Feb 4.doc)(See attached file: Draft Resolution
Memo Account.doc)
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Frank McNulty

626 302-1499
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